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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 10:45 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New docket

Per this e-mail, we will establish the docket. Thank you for bringing this to our attention.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 10:34 AM

To: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: New docket

Good morning. Hopefully, one of you can help me. On 12/24/08, a letter requesting cancellation was received,

along with proof of payment for the 2008 RAF bocument No. 11889-08 from The Everglades Club, Inc. It was

filed in undocketed instead of a new docket being established. Can the letter be removed from undocketed and a

new docket established or shall I send up a form opening the docket? If CLIC opens the docket, please make the

effective date of the cancellation becember 24, 2008 instead of todays today. Please let me know how I should

proceed. Thanks.
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THE EVERGLADES CLUB, Inc.

356 WORTH AVENUE

PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33480

12-18-08

Dear Sirs or Madame:

Effective immediately, please cancel our certificate#TG965-08-O-R.

We no longer have any pay phones.

If there are any questions or if you need to contact me please call me at the phone number

below.

Best regards,

Stephen Branney

Controller

Phn:56 1820-2633


